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From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 2:48 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; everett.boyd@sablaw.com; david.adelman@sablaw.com; Wraye

Grimard; jrmcleliand@tecoenergy.com,; kfloyd@peoplesgas.com; Angie Liewellyn;
Imbinswanger@tecoenergy.com; mhaney@tecoenergy.com; jbrubaker@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 050874-GU
Attachments: PGS-withdrawal-050874.pdf

a. Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: (813) 273-4396
E-mail: aw@macfar.com

b. Docket No. 050874-GU -- Petition for approval of tariff modifications related to alert
days and unauthorized overruns, by Peoples Gas System

C. Peoples Gas System
d. Total of three (3) pages

e. The attached document consists of a cover letter and Peoples Gas System's Notice of
Withdrawal of Petition and Tariff Filing.

Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: (813) 273-4396
CMP __E.mail: aw@macfar.com
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MACFARLANE FERGUSON & MCMULLEN QR! G!NAL

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

ONE TAMPA CITY CENTER, SUITE 2000 825 COURT STREET
150! SOUTH FLORIDA AVENUE 201 NORTH FRANKLIN STREET P. Q. BOX I€69 (ZIP 33757
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33803 X P.O. BOX IS31( LZIP 33601} CLEARWATER, FLORIDA 33756
1863) 680-29908 FAX (B63) 583-2849 TAMPA, FLORIDA 33802 17271 441.8966 FAX (727) 442.8470

1813) 273-4200 FAX 1813) 273.4358

IN REPLY REFER TO:
www.mimlegal.com
EMAIL: info®mimlegal.com Ansley Watson, Jr.
P.O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
e-mail; aw@macfar.com

January 25, 2006

VIA E-FILING

Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
Fiorida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32389-0850

Re: Docket No. 050874-GU -- Petition for approval of tariff modifications
related to alert days and unauthorized overruns, by Peoples Gas
System

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing in the above docket on behalf of Peoples Gas System, please

find its Notice of Withdrawal of Petition and Tariff Filing.

Sincerely,

[ ctepiudetsSpe

Ansley Watson, Jr.

AWijr/a
Enclosure

CC:

Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire
C. Everett Boyd, Jr., Esquire
David |. Adelman, Esquire
Frank D. LoMonte, Esquire
Mrs. Wraye J. Grimard

Mrs. Kandi M. Fioyd
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for approval of tariff )

modifications related to alert days and ) Docket No. 050874-GU

unauthorized overruns, by Peoples Gas )

System ) Submitted for Filing:
)

1-25-06

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL
OF PETITION AND TARIFF FILING

Please take notice that Peoples Gas System hereby withdraws its petition (together
with the revised tariff sheets filed therewith) filed herein on November 16, 2005, and

requests that this docket be closed.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2006.

Respectfully submitted,

Ansley Watsor!, Jr.

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601-1531
Phone: (813) 273-4321

Fax: (813) 273-4396

E-Mail: aw@macfar.com

Attorneys for Peoples Gas System
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of
Withdrawal has been furnished by U.S. Mail this 25th day of January, 2008, to David |.
Adelman, Esquire, Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP, 899 Peachiree Street, N.E., Atlanta,
Georgia 30309; C. Everett Boyd, Jr., Esquire, Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP, 2282
Killearn Center Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-3576, and Jennifer Brubaker,

Esquire, Office of General Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard

Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850.

Uoct ) detr S

Ansley Watsén, Jr.




